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From: Bailey, Steven R.

Sent: Thu, 13 Aug 2015 21:21:04 +0000

To: Winiecki, Scott (FDA/CBER);Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Cc: Bailey, Steven R.

Subject: FW: CIOMS WG Updated distribution list for TG2 manual

Attachments: Vaccine_Safety_WG_Combined_Business_Plan_2015mar30~Novi.pptx, Ch1l-

VM7--150319 -- SRB -- 20150414 (IC) (3) srb update-cgm-kh.docx, Table of passive active tools_2mar
srb.docx, Ch2-VM6-150112 BRAZILIAN REV_SKW_20150127.docx, Ch3-VM7-150319 fxd
150615~Novi.docx, 5.2 Who should set up.docx, CIOMS-TG2-GACVS-maure-2014dec22.docx, Draft
Communication-sn.docx, Ethical concepts for ActSS_gsf_hvd.docx, CIOMS Vaccine Safety WG TG
1_outline_kh_20150722_MB_kh.doc, TG3 Draft chapter up to 2 4 for commenting_29 July 2015
pz_kh.docx

Frank/Scott:

As we get ready for our next meeting here in Philadelphia (I certainly hope you are joining us), Karin is
beginning to organize where each group stands. | will work with her to ready WG2 (apparently | am now
the lead), and will meet with her on Tuesday.

Ahead of my talking with her, could you just update me where we are with Chapters 2 and 3? Karin has
attached what she believes is the latest version, but | would assume you might have already addressed
the comments you have received, and might have a more updated version than what has been passing
through the e-mail ether.

More importantly, could you give me your perspective of what the next steps are (from you perspective)
for your chapters, and how we can best use the 2 days together to move them to completion? That way
I can build an agenda that can productively give you all the feedback/additional materials/etc. to finish
our work.

Thanks in advance your consideration, and if you could send an update before | meet with Karin on
Tuesday morning it would be appreciated.

Regards,
Steven

Steven R. Bailey, MD MPH MBA

Vice President, Worldwide Safety and Regulatory
SSRM RU/Vaccines Group Head

Pfizer

Steven.R.Bailey@Pfizer.com

484 865 3670

From: Holm Karin [mailto:holmk@cioms.ch]

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 5:43 AM

To: Bailey, Steven R.

Subject: FW: CIOMS WG Updated distribution list for TG2 manual



Dear Steven,
Thanks for everything you have been doing to ensure a good meeting in September!

| am trying to find out where we stand on TG2 the manual and wonder if you could give me an overview
on where we stand and where | can help over the next week or so to get things ready for the Philly
meeting? We need to think of how to structure the agenda to be most productive. We have no outside
speakers planned, except you are welcome to invite a senior Pfizer person to open, if you wish. We
must obviously focus on making most use of our face-to-face to progress on deliverables.

Attached please find the latest versions as | understand for the various sections of the entire WG:*
1. WG Combined Business Plan (incl. Chart of Chapters)
2. TG1 Essential Vaccine Information Document
3. TG2 Manual on Active Safety Surveillance

a. Chapter1
b. Chapter 2
¢. Chapter3

d. Other Sections Drafts
4. TG3 Vaccine Safety Communication

*Please note that the person responsible may not as yet have incorporated all comments received from
WG members in the version attached.

After | hear from you on any updates for TG2, | will send the same complete group of files to the heads
of topic group 1 (Uli Heininger) and topic group 3 (Priya Bahri). If you would like to discuss by phone, let
me know a good date/time for you?

Kind regards,
Karin

Karin R. Holm

Technical Collaboration Coordinator, CIOMS WG on Vaccine Safety
CIOMS IX Risk Minimisation and CIOMS X Meta-Analysis

Council for International Organizations of Medical Sciences (CIOMS)
c/o WCC, P.O. Box 2100, CH-1211 Geneva 2, Switzerland

Phone: +41 22 791 6497 Website: www.cioms.ch

Email: holmk@cioms.ch

Associate partner of UNESCO

In official relations with WHO

From: Holm Karin [mailto:holmk@cioms.ch]

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 4:39 PM

To: Novilia; Bailey (Steven.R.Bailey@pfizer.com); Blum, Michael (BlumM@MedImmune.com); Caplanusi,
Irina (alt) (Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu); Chandler, Rebecca (alt) (rebecca.chandler@who-umc.org);
Darko, Mimi( (h\EN J; Dawei, Liu (liudw929@126.com); DeStefano, Frank

(fxd1@cdc.gov); Duo, Dong (dongduo@cdr.gov.cn); Holm Karin; Jouquelet-Royer, Corinne
(Corinne.Jouquelet-Royer@sanofipasteur.com); Kilpi, Terhi (terhi.kilpi@thl.fi); Kurz, Xavier




(Xavier.Kurz@ema.europa.eu); Martin (David.Martin@fda.hhs.gov); Maure, Christine (maurec@who.int);
Nishioka, Sergio ( (b)(B) )); Seifert, Harry (Harry.A.Seifert@gsk.com);
Sillan, Frangoise (Francoise.Sillan@sanofipasteur.com); Sjolin_Forsberg Gunilla; Tebaa, Amina

| (hV(A) UIf Bergman (ulf.bergman@karolinska.se); Winiecki, Scott (alt)
(Scott.Winiecki@fda.hhs.gov); Zuber, Patrick (zuberp@who.int); Heiles, Bernhard
(bernhard.heiles@merck.com)

Cc: Le_Roux Susanne

Subject: CIOMS WG Updated distribution list for TG2 manual

My updated distribution list for CIOMS WG on Vaccine Safety, topic group 2 on the manual for active
safety surveillance.

Adding to distribution: Rebecca Chandler (new UMC), Bernard Heiles (new merck), Karin Holm (I
didn’t have myself on it!), Sue le Roux (CIOMS new administrative person)
Removing due to leaving WG: Fabio Leviano, Sten Olsson

Karin R. Holm

Publications Consultant, WG IX Risk Minimisation

Technical Coordinator, WG on Vaccine Safety

Council for International Organizations of Medical Sciences (CIOMS)
¢/o WCC, P.O. Box 2100, CH-1211 Geneva 2, Switzerland

Phone: +41 22 791 6497 Website: www.cioms.ch

Email: holmk@cioms.ch

Associate partner of UNESCO

In official relations with WHO
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From: Bailey, Steven R.

Sent: Fri, 15 Jul 2016 12:49:40 +0000

To: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Holm Karin;Zuber, Patrick (CDC
who.int);'Bachtiar, Novilia (novilia@biofarma.co.id)';'Jouquelet-Royer, Corinne (Corinne.Jouquelet-
Royer@sanofipasteur.com)’;'Caplanusi, Irina (alt) (Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu)’;'Santos, Paulo (alt)
(Paulo.santos@bio.fiocruz.br)'

Cc: Rago Lembit
Subject: RE: Post-TC version Vaccine Safety Guide AVSS - Ed Bd TC Tues 12 July
Frank:

Thanks. | think this is a real improvement over our old text. A auestion for vou and the groun] (b)(4) |

(b)(4)

Regards,
Steven.

Steven R. Bailey, MD MPH MBA

Vice President, Worldwide Safety and Regulatory
SSRM RU/Vaccines Group Head

Pfizer

Steven.R.Bailey@Pfizer.com

484 865 3670

From: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID) [mailto:fxd1@cdc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 5:05 PM

To: Bailey, Steven R.; Holm Karin; Zuber, Patrick (CDC who.int); 'Bachtiar, Novilia
(novilia@biofarma.co.id)'; 'Jouquelet-Royer, Corinne (Corinne.Jouquelet-Royer@sanofipasteur.com)'’;
'Caplanusi, Irina (alt) (Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu)'’; 'Santos, Paulo (alt)
(Paulo.santos@bio.fiocruz.br)'

Cc: Rago Lembit

Subject: RE: Post-TC version Vaccine Safety Guide AVSS - Ed Bd TC Tues 12 July

In the comment boxes | have proposed revised text { (b)(4)

(b)(4)

Frank

Frank DeStefano, MD, MPH

From: Bailey, Steven R. [mailto:Steven.R.Bailey@pfizer.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 4:19 PM




To: Holm Karin <holmk@cioms.ch>; Zuber, Patrick (CDC who.int) <zuberp@who.int>; 'Bachtiar, Novilia
(novilia@biofarma.co.id)' <novilia@biofarma.co.id>; 'Jouquelet-Royer, Corinne (Corinne.louguelet-
Royer@sanofipasteur.com)' <Corinne.Jouguelet-Royer@sanofipasteur.com>; 'Caplanusi, Irina (alt)
(Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu)' <Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu>; 'Santos, Paulo (alt)
(Paulo.santos@bio.fiocruz.br)' <Paulo.santos@bio.fiocruz.br>; Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
<fxdl@cdc.gov>

Cc: Rago Lembit <ragol@cioms.ch>
Subject: RE: Post-TC version Vaccine Safety Guide AVSS - Ed Bd TC Tues 12 July

Karin/All:

In the attached, please find my 3 items of home work: | have updated the 3 sections suggested. Happy
to take feedback now, or after incorporated into the larger document.

| have also reached out to Scott, and will be speaking with him in the next few days if we can find the
time.

And whenever you are ready to review the updated EVI-whatever table, reach out and we will set up
some time to review together, and then with Uli.

Regards,
Steven.

Steven R. Bailey, MD MPH MBA

Vice President, Worldwide Safety and Regulatory
SSRM RU/Vaccines Group Head

Pfizer

Steven.R.Bailey@Pfizer.com

484 865 3670

From: Holm Karin [mailto:holmk@cioms.ch]

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:41 AM

To: Bailey, Steven R.; 'Zuber, Patrick (zuberp@who.int)'; 'Bachtiar, Novilia (novilia@biofarma.co.id)';
'Jouquelet-Royer, Corinne (Carinne.Jouguelet-Royer@sanofipasteur.com)’; '‘Caplanusi, Irina (alt)
(Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu)'; 'Santos, Paulo (alt) (Paulo.santos@bio.fiocruz.br)'; 'DeStefano, Frank
(fxd1@cdc.gov)'

Cc: Rago Lembit

Subject: Post-TC version Vaccine Safety Guide AVSS - Ed Bd TC Tues 12 July

Dear Ed Bd,
Thank you for your efforts and active TC. Almost there! Attached is new version with assignments
“master 12 July_TC”. Send your comments to Steven and me however is easiest for you.

Karin

Karin R. Holm

Technical Collaboration Coordinator, Working Group on Vaccine Safety
Publications Coordinator, CIOMS X Meta-Analysis

Council for International Organizations of Medical Sciences (CIOMS)



c/o WCC, P.O. Box 2100 CH-1211 Geneva 2, Switzerland
Office Phone: +41 22 791 6497 www.cioms.ch

Email: holmk@cioms.ch
(CIOMS is an Associate Partner of UNESCO and in Official Relations with WHO.)

From: Holm Karin

Sent: 12 July 2016 13:50

To: Bailey, Steven (Steven.R.Bailey@pfizer.com); Zuber, Patrick (zuberp@who.int); Bachtiar, Novilia
(novilia@biofarma.co.id); Jouquelet-Royer, Corinne (Corinne.Jouguelet-Royer@sanofipasteur.com);
Caplanusi, Irina (alt) (Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu); Santos, Paulo (alt) (Paulo.santos@bio.fiocruz.br);
DeStefano, Frank (fxd1@cdc.gov)

Cc: Rago Lembit

Subject: Vaccine Safety Guide AVSS - Ed Bd TC Tues 12 July

Dear Ed Board,

Attached please find the latest version. We have included recent comments from Patrick, Corinne, and
Novi (and okay from Frank). | have not yet to incorporate Irina’s recent edits.
But we can discuss at TC.

Best, Karin

Karin R. Holm

Technical Collaboration Coordinator, Working Group on Vaccine Safety
Publications Coordinator, CIOMS X Meta-Analysis

Council for International Organizations of Medical Sciences (CIOMS)
c/o WCC, P.O. Box 2100 CH-1211 Geneva 2, Switzerland

Office Phone: +41 22 791 6497 www.cioms.ch

Email: holmk@cioms.ch

(CIOMS is an Associate Partner of UNESCO and in Official Relations with WHO.)



From: Kuter, Barbara J.

Sent: Wed, 15 May 2013 14:01:37 -0400
To: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
Subject: RE: intussusception presentation
Frank,

Thanks for this information. Yes, we have seen the Shui paper from 2012, but it only covered the data
until 2010. Are you saying the results of the updated analysis are fairly similar to the Shui 2012
publication?

| will check to see if there are any questions on the VAERS data. Thanks for allowing us the opportunity
to ask questions on both.

Barb

From: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID) [mailto:fxd1@cdc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 1:42 PM

To: Kuter, Barbara J.

Subject: RE: intussusception presentation

Barbara,

We will be presenting the VAERS data at ACIP plus an update on the VSD analysis. Itis the updated VSD

analysis that we would like to preview for you on May 31. If you would also like us to address questions

about the VAERS data, we can do that as well. | was not planning on sending slides out beforehand. The
findings are fairly straight-forward, especially if you are familiar with the Shui 2012 publication.

Thanks,
Frank

From: Kuter, Barbara J. [mailto:barbara_kuter@merck.com]
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 7:26 PM

To: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Subject: RE: intussusception presentation

HI Frank,

| just saw the VAERS data published in Pediatrics today — congratulations! Are these the data you will be
presenting at ACIP or is there another update?

The VSD data were last published by Shui et al in 2012. That analysis was based on data through Feb
2010. | assume you have now analyzed additional data, perhaps through 2012?

If possible, it would be helpful if we could receive a copy of the slides you will be presenting prior to the
May 31 teleconference. That way, we can review the data & be prepared with questions. Please let me
know if that would be possible.



Thanks.

Barb

From: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID) [mailto:fxd1@cdc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 11:02 AM

To: Kuter, Barbara J.

Subject: RE: intussusception presentation

Let’s go with 10:30-11:30. Call details to follow.

From: Kuter, Barbara J. [mailto:barbara kuter@merck.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 10:16 AM

To: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Subject: RE: intussusception presentation

Frank,

| checked calendars again and it looks like Friday, May 31 would be good for us. How about either 10:30-
11:30, 3-4, or 4-5?

Thanks.

Barb

From: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID) [mailto:fxd1@cdc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 1:25 PM

To: Kuter, Barbara J.

Subject: RE: intussusception presentation

Barb,

Next week will not work for us. We were thinking of doing the presentation in the last week of May or
the first week of June. Do you have availability during those weeks? Thanks for the offer to arrange a
Webex; I'll let you know, but | think we can take care of that on our end.

Thanks,

Frank

From: Kuter, Barbara J. [mailto:barbara_kuter@merck.com]
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 5:28 PM

To: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Subject: RE: intussusception presentation

Frank,



I've checked calendars & May 13 from 1-2 pm or May 14 from 11-12 would be best. Would either work
for your team? And will you be sharing slides? If so, we could arrange for some sort of Webex.

Thanks.

Barb

From: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID) [mailto:fxd1@cdc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 9:33 AM
To: Kuter, Barbara J.

Subject: RE: intussusception presentation

Yes, an hour should be adequate.

From: Kuter, Barbara J. [mailto:barbara kuter@merck.com]
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 8:11 AM

To: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Subject: RE: intussusception presentation

| will get a few dates from this end. Will an hour suffice, please?
Thanks.

Barb

From: Destefano, Frank (CDC/QID/NCEZID) [mailto:fxd1@cdc.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 3:14 PM

To: Kuter, Barbara J.

Subject: RE: intussusception presentation

We could set up the teleconference if you could provide some times that would work for you over the
next few weeks.

Thanks,

Frank

From: Kuter, Barbara J. [mailto:barbara kuter@merck.com]
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:59 PM

To: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Subject: Re: intussusception presentation

Frank,

Thanks for your note. Yes, we would greatly appreciate a preview of the data. How do you want to
arrange that?



Barb

From: Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID) [mailto:fxd1@cdc.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:36 PM

To: Kuter, Barbara J.

Subject: intussusception presentation

Hi Barbara,

| think you know that at the June ACIP meeting there will be a session on rotavirus vaccines and
intussusception. As part of that session we will be presenting updated data from VAERS and VSD on
RotaTeq and intussusception. If you are interested, we would be willing to arrange a teleconference to
provide you and a limited number of Merck staff members a confidential preview of the presentations.

Best regards,
Frank

Frank DeStefano, MD, MPH

Director

Immunization Safety Office

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Atlanta, GA

Notice: This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains
information of Merck & Co., Inc. (One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station,
New Jersey, USA 08889), and/or its affiliates Direct contact information
for affiliates is available at

http://www.merck.com/contact/contacts.html) that may be confidential,
proprietary copyrighted and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely

for the use of the individual or entity named on this message. If you are
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From: Bailey, Steven R.

Sent: Tue, 12 Jul 2016 20:19:19 +0000

To: Holm Karin;Zuber, Patrick (CDC who.int);'Bachtiar, Novilia
(novilia@biofarma.co.id)';'Jouquelet-Royer, Corinne (Corinne.Jouquelet-
Royer@sanofipasteur.com)';'Caplanusi, Irina (alt) (Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu)’;'Santos, Paulo (alt)
(Paulo.santos@bio.fiocruz.br)';Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Cc: Rago Lembit

Subject: RE: Post-TC version Vaccine Safety Guide AVSS - Ed Bd TC Tues 12 July
Attachments: Cioms guide AVSS_master_12 July_TC srb.docx

Karin/All:

In the attached, please find my 3 items of home work: | have updated the 3 sections suggested. Happy
to take feedback now, or after incorporated into the larger document.

| have also reached out to Scott, and will be speaking with him in the next few days if we can find the
time.

And whenever you are ready to review the updated EVI-whatever table, reach out and we will set up
some time to review together, and then with Uli.

Regards,

Steven.

Steven R. Bailey, MD MPH MBA

Vice President, Worldwide Safety and Regulatory
SSRM RU/Vaccines Group Head

Pfizer

Steven.R.Bailey@Pfizer.com

484 865 3670

From: Holm Karin [mailto:holmk@cioms.ch]

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:41 AM

To: Bailey, Steven R.; 'Zuber, Patrick (zuberp@who.int)'; 'Bachtiar, Novilia (novilia@biofarma.co.id)';
'Jouquelet-Royer, Corinne (Corinne.Jouguelet-Royer@sanofipasteur.com)'’; 'Caplanusi, Irina (alt)
(Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu)'; 'Santos, Paulo (alt) (Paulo.santos@bio.fiocruz.br)'; 'DeStefano, Frank
(fxd1@cdc.gov)'

Cc: Rago Lembit

Subject: Post-TC version Vaccine Safety Guide AVSS - Ed Bd TC Tues 12 July

Dear Ed Bd,
Thank you for your efforts and active TC. Almost there! Attached is new version with assignments
“master 12 July_TC”. Send your comments to Steven and me however is easiest for you.

Karin

Karin R. Holm
Technical Collaboration Coordinator, Working Group on Vaccine Safety



Publications Coordinator, CIOMS X Meta-Analysis

Council for International Organizations of Medical Sciences (CIOMS)
c/o WCC, P.O. Box 2100 CH-1211 Geneva 2, Switzerland

Office Phone: +41 22 791 6497 www.cioms.ch

Email: holmk@cioms.ch

(CIOMS is an Associate Partner of UNESCO and in Official Relations with WHO.)

From: Holm Karin

Sent: 12 July 2016 13:50

To: Bailey, Steven (Steven.R.Bailey@pfizer.com); Zuber, Patrick (zuberp@who.int); Bachtiar, Novilia
(novilia@biofarma.co.id); Jouquelet-Royer, Corinne (Corinne.Jouguelet-Royer@sanofipasteur.com);
Caplanusi, Irina (alt) (Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu); Santos, Paulo (alt) (Paulo.santos@bio.fiocruz.br);
DeStefano, Frank (fxd1@cdc.gov)

Cc: Rago Lembit

Subject: Vaccine Safety Guide AVSS - Ed Bd TC Tues 12 July

Dear Ed Board,

Attached please find the latest version. We have included recent comments from Patrick, Corinne, and
Novi (and okay from Frank). | have not yet to incorporate Irina’s recent edits.
But we can discuss at TC.

Best, Karin

Karin R. Holm

Technical Collaboration Coordinator, Working Group on Vaccine Safety
Publications Coordinator, CIOMS X Meta-Analysis

Council for International Organizations of Medical Sciences (CIOMS)
¢/o WCC, P.O. Box 2100 CH-1211 Geneva 2, Switzerland

Office Phone: +41 22 791 6497 www.cioms.ch

Email: holmk@cioms.ch
{CIOMS is an Associate Partner of UNESCO and in Official Relations with WHO.)
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From: Bailey, Steven R.

Sent: Wed, 25 May 2016 16:27:10 +0000

To: Straus, Walter L.;Holm Karin;Abdoellah, Siti (alt)| (b)(6) p;ArIett,
Peter (Peter.Arlett@ema.europa.eu);Ayoub, Ayman;Bachtiar, Novilia (novilia@biofarma.co.id);Bahri,
Priya (Priya.Bahri@ema.europa.eu);Benkirane, Raja | (b)(6) Bergman, UIf

| (b)(6) Blum, Michael (michael.blum222@comcast.net);Bonhoeffer, Jan (alt)
(j.bonhoeffer@brightoncollaboration.org);Caplanusi, Irina (alt)
(Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu);Ceuppens, Marc (mceuppel@its.jnj.com);Chandler, Rebecca (alt)
(rebecca.chandler@who-umc.org);Darko, Mimil (b)(6) l;Dawei, Liu
(liudw929@126.com);Destefano, Frank (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Dodoo, Alex (b)(6) n);'Dong
Duo (dongduo@cdr-adr.org.cn)';Gregory, William (NYC);Gunale, Bhagwat [alt]
(bhagwat.gunale@seruminstitute.com);'"HAMID (regobpom@indo.net.id)';Heiles, Bernhard;Heininger,
Ulrich (ulrich.heininger@ukbb.ch);Jouquelet-Royer, Corinne (Corinne.Jouquelet-
Royer@sanofipasteur.com);Keller-Stanislawski (Brigitte.Keller-Stanislawski@pei.de);Kilpi, Terhi
(terhi.kilpi@thl.fi);Kulkarni, Prasad (drpsk@seruminstitute.com);Kurz, Xavier
(Xavier.Kurz@ema.europa.eu);Lindquist, Marie (Marie.Lindquist@who-umc.org);Maroko,
Robert;Maure, Christine (maurec@who.int); Menezes, Reinaldo de (Rmenezes@bio.fiocruz.br);Mentzer,
Dirk (Dirk.Mentzer@pei.de);Nishioka, Sergio (b)(®) ;Nohynek Anna
(Hanna.Nohynek@thl.fi);Oberle, Doris (alt2) (Doris.Oberle@pei.de);Patel, Mayur (alt)
(PatelMayur@Medimmune.com);Ramkishan, Ajmeer]| (b)(6) :'Rauscher, Martina
(martina.rauscher@takeda.com)';Santos, Paulo (alt) (Paulo.santos@bio.fiocruz.br);Seifert, Harry
(Harry.A.Seifert@gsk.com);Shimabukuro, Tom (CDC/OID/NCEZID);Srivastava, Swati (alt)

| (b)(6) |);Tebaa, Amina| (b)(6) ['Wang, Yali (alt2) (wangyali@cdr-
adr.org.cn)';Winiecki, Scott (FDA/CBER);Youssef, Mona| (b)(6) });Zuber,
Patrick (CDC who.int)
Cc: Rago Lembit
Subject: RE: CIOMS issue of information sharing on vaccine safety between private and
public stakeholders
Importance: High

Dear All:

So far, we have only received the response from Walter below regarding how to handle information
sharing in our guide.

Given the timing (we are just about 1 month from going to print, we are going to move forward with the
proposed solution. We still welcome further comments, and esp. suggested text that anyone is willing
to provide.

In order to finalize this last piece, we are going to schedule a meeting to discuss and finalize the text for
this issue. For simplicity, we will use a weekly Editorial Board meeting that was already schedule for
Friday, June 3, at 9:00 AM EDT. | will shortly invite all of you to this meeting, and anyone who is

interested in contributing is welcome to join. We would esp. appreciate participation by anyone who
has raised this concern, and those who have provided feedback (such as Walter).



If you are particularly interested in this topic, but cannot attend, let me know and we will see if we can
move the meeting.

Please note that we will move forward after that meeting with the consensus opinion reached then.
Regards,

Steven.

Steven R. Bailey, MD MPH MBA

Vice President, Worldwide Safety and Regulatory
SSRM RU/Vaccines Group Head

Pfizer

Steven.R.Bailey@Pfizer.com

484 865 3670

From: Straus, Walter L. [mailto:walter_straus@merck.com]
Sent: Sunday, May 22, 2016 7:28 PM
To: Bailey, Steven R.; Holm Karin; Abdoellah, Siti (alt) (b)(6) |Ar|ett, Peter

(Peter Arlett@ema europa eu) Ayoub, Ayman; BachtiaF, a.co.id); Bahri, Priva
enkirane, Raja (raja.benkirane@gmail.com); Bergman, UIf

(b)(6) lum, Michael (michael.blum222@comcast.net); Bonhoeffer, Jan (alt)

(j.bonhoeffer@brightoncollaboration.org); Caplanusi, Irina (alt) (Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu);
Ceuppens, Marc (mceuppel@its.jnj.com); Chandler, Rebecca (alt) (rebecca.chandler@who-umc.org);
Darko, Mimi (1 (hM(BY [); Dawei, Liu (liudw929@126.com); DeStefano, Frank
(fxd1@cdc.gov); Dodoo, Alex (| (b)(B) ng Duo (dongduo@cdr-adr.org.cn)'; Gregory,
William (NYC); Gunale, Bhagwat (alt) (bhagwat.gunale@seruminstitute.com); 'HAMID
(regobpom@indo.net.id)'; Heiles, Bernhard; Heininger, Ulrich (ulrich.heininger@ukbb.ch); Jouquelet-
Royer, Corinne (Corinne.Jouquelet-Royer@sanofipasteur.com); Keller-Stanislawski (Brigitte.Keller-
Stanislawski@pei.de); Kilpi, Terhi (terhi.kilpi@thl.fi); Kulkarni, Prasad (drpsk@seruminstitute.com); Kurz,
Xavier (Xavier.Kurz@ema.europa.eu); Lindquist, Marie (Marie.Lindquist@who-umc.org); Maroko, Robert;
Maure, Christine (maurec@who.int); Menezes, Reinaldo de (Rmenezes@bio.fiocruz.br); Mentzer, Dirk

(Dirk.Mentzer@pei.de); Nishioka, Sergio {—— h)E) i Nohynek Anna
(Hanna.Nohynek@thl.fi); Oberle, Doris (alt2) (Doris.Oberle@pei.de); Patel Mayur (alt)
(PatelMayur@MedImmune.com); Ramkishan, Ajmeer ( (b)(6) |'Rauscher, Martina

(martina.rauscher@takeda.com)'; Santos, Paulo (alt) (Paulo.santos@bio.fiocruz.br); Seifert, Harry
Harry.A.Seifert@gsk.com): Shimabukuro, Tom (alt) (ayve@cdc.gov9); Srivastava, Swati (alt)

(b)(6) t Tebaa, Amina (atebaa@yahoo.fr); 'Wang, Yali (alt2) (wangyali@cdr-
adr.org.cn)'; Winiecki, Scott (alt) (Scott.Winiecki@fda.hhs.gov); Youssef, Mona
(b)(6) Fuber, Patrick (zuberp@who.int)

Cc: Rago Lembit
Subject: RE: CIOMS issue of information sharing on vaccine safety between private and public
stakeholders

Dear WG:

Thanks to Karin for summarizing these outstanding issues.

(b)(4)




(b)(6)

Best,

Walter

Walter L. Straus, MD, MPH, FCPP, FACP Associate Vice President and Therapeutic Area Head, Clinical Safety and Risk
Management 2 (Infectious Diseases and Vaccines), Merck Research Laboratories, Merck & Co., Inc., 351 North Sumneytown
Pike, North Wales, PA 19454 / Tel: 267-305-7143 /Fax: 215-616-1095

Assistant: Jane Detweiler jane detweiler@merck.com Tel: 267-305-7027 !

From: Bailey, Steven R. [mailto:Steven.R.Bailey@pfizer.com]
Sent: Sunday, May 22, 2016 4:41 PM
To: Holm Karin; Abdoellah, Siti (alt) (asfyabd@hotmail.com); Arlett, Peter




(Peter.Arlett@ema.europa.eu); Ayoub, Ayman; Bachtiar, Novilia (novilia@biofarma.co.id); Bahri,

Priya (Priya.Bahri@ema.europa.eu); Benkirane, Raja (b)(B) ); Bergman, UIf
(b)(6) lum, Michael (f (b)(6) |; Bonhoeffer, Jan

(alt) (7.bonhoeffer@brightoncollaboration.org); Caplanusi, Irina (alt)
(Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu); Ceuppens, Marc (mceuppel@its.jnj.com); Chandler, Rebecca

(alt) (rebecca.chandler@who-umc.org); Darko, Mimi | (b)B) ); Dawei, Liu
(liudw929@126.com); DeStefano, Frank (fxdl@cdc.gov); Dodoo, Alex| (b)(B) |

'Dong Duo (dongduo@cdr-adr.org.cn)'; Gregory, William (NYC); Gunale, Bhagwat (alt)
(bhagwat.gunale@seruminstitute.com); 'HAMID (regobpom@indo.net.id)'; Heiles, Bernhard;
Heininger, Ulrich (ulrich.heininger@ukbb.ch); Jouguelet-Royer, Corinne (Corinne.Jouguelet-
Royer@sanofipasteur.com); Keller-Stanislawski (Brigitte.Keller-Stanislawski@pei.de); Kilpi, Terhi
(terhi.kilpi@thl.fi); Kulkarni, Prasad (drpsk@seruminstitute.com); Kurz, Xavier
(Xavier.Kurz@ema.europa.eu); Lindquist, Marie (Marie.Lindquist@who-umc.org); Maroko,
Robert; Maure, Christine (maurec@who.int); Menezes, Reinaldo de (Rmenezes@bio.fiocruz.br);

Mentzer, Dirk (Dirk.Mentzer@pei.de); Nishioka, Sergiol (b)(6)
Nohynek Anna (Hanna.Nohynek@thl.fi); Oberle, Doris (alt2) (Doris.Oberle@pei.de); Patel, Mayur
(alt) (PatelMayur@MedImmune.com); Ramklshan Ajmeer (hY(B)

'‘Rauscher, Martina (martina.rauscher@takeda.com)'; Santos, Paulo (alt)
(Paulo.santos@bio.fiocruz.br); Seifert, Harry (Harry.A.Seifert@gsk.com); Shimabukuro, Tom (alt)
(ayvb6@cdc.gov9); Srivastava, Swati (alt) ({ PRV ]); Straus, Walter L.; Tebaa,
Amin (b)(6) ); 'Wang, Yali (alt2) (wangyali@cdr-adr.org.cn)'; Winiecki, Scott (alt)
(Scott.Winiecki@fda.hhs.gov); Youssef, Mona d (b)(6) |; Zuber, Patrick
(zuberp@who.int)

Cc: Rago Lembit; Bailey, Steven R.

Subject: RE: CIOMS issue of information sharing on vaccine safety between private and public
stakeholders

All:

| wanted to follow up on Karin’s e-mail, as we have not received any response back to date. As
we near the end of our process, and will be finalizing the document in the next month, it is
critical that we resolve this issue in a timely manner. To make it very clear, this is what we are
looking for:

(b)(6)




b. We will request participation in a working session to complete this additional
language. Currently, we have scheduled Editorial Board sessions on Fridays

from 9 to 11, US east coast time. We would propose either May 27t or June

gt during these times to get together a group of interested parties. So, if you
wish (or can) to contribute to this important effort, and want you voice to be
heard, please let use know your availability for these times on either or both of

the 27t" and 3™, And if you cannot make either of these times, but feel strongly
about participating, let us know some other times, and we will see if we can
arrange a telecon at another time.

Again, our time is quickly coming to a close, and addressing this piece with thoughts from the
entire group is critical. If you have an opinion, please express it, and, more importantly, please
propose some text and/or participate in a working session to help us complete this piece of our
document.

Kind regards,
Steven (on behalf of the Editorial Board)

Steven R. Bailey, MD MPH MBA

Vice President, Worldwide Safety and Regulatory
SSRM RU/Vaccines Group Head

Pfizer

Steven.R.Bailey@Pfizer.com

484 865 3670

From: Holm Karin [mailto:holmk@cioms.ch]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 12:03 PM

To: Abdoellah, Siti (alt)| (b)(6) | Arlett, Peter (Peter.Arlett@ema.europa.eu);
Ayoub, Ayman; Bachtiar, Novilia (novilia@biofarma.co.id); Bahri, Priva
(Priya.Bahri@ema.europa.eu); Bailey, Steven R.; Benkirane, Raja | (b)(6)

Bergman, UIf (b)(B) Blum, Michael (b)(B)
Bonhoeffer, Jan (alt) (j.bonhoeffer@brightoncollaboration.o
(Irina.Caplanusi@ema.europa.eu); Ceuppens, Marc {mceunDel@lts inj. com) Chandler, Rebecca

(alt) (rebecca.chandler@who-umc.org); Darko, Mimi (| (b)(B)Y [ Dawei, Liu
(liudw929@126.com): DeStefano, Frank (fxd1@cdc.gov); Dodoo, Alex | (b)(6) ]

'Dong Duo (dongduo@cdr-adr.org.cn)'; Gregory, William (NYC); Gunale, Bhagwat (alt)
(bhagwat.gunale@seruminstitute.com); 'HAMID (regobpom@indo.net.id)'; 'Heiles, Bernhard';
Heininger, Ulrich (ulrich.heininger@ukbb.ch); Holm Karin; Jouquelet-Royer, Corinne
(Corinne.Jouguelet-Royer@sanofipasteur.com); Keller-Stanislawski (Brigitte.Keller-
Stanislawski@pei.de); Kilpi, Terhi (terhi.kilpi@thl.fi); Kulkarni, Prasad
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Cc: Rago Lembit

Subject: CIOMS issue of information sharing on vaccine safety between private and public

stakeholders

Dear CIOMS WG on Vaccine Safety,

Some industry members of the WG have recently expressed their concern that the WG has not

been able to solve the issue of h{ (b)(4)

(b)(4)

L=

The original scope and concept note for the CIOMS Working Group on Vaccine Safety centered
around collaboration on guidance documents on harmonized tools and methods for the conduct
of vaccine pharmacovigilance. This WG was conceived to address the WHQ's Global Vaccine
Safety Initiative (GVSI) aims to promote a more efficient and rapid collection and exchange of
information about vaccine safety issues between national regulatory authorities, vaccine
manufacturers and multilateral agencies. The working group was proposed to serve as well as a
“think-tank” that would develop and propose new approaches in the field.

(b)i4)




(5)4)

We wanted to respond to this concern broadly and ask the entire working group what they think
to get a sense where everyone stands. While we cannot adequately address this in the current
WG, we are looking to you to provide your thoughts and suggestions, so that some additional
language can be crafted with an eye towards suggesting future action. To go beyond our
current deliverable plan would probably require more brainstorming and a focused approach
with regulators. That could be one of the purposes for a future WG.

That being said we would like to get a wider sense of how the group feels about this topic, and
look to you to participate in whatever we draft. The Editorial Board is making an explicit call for
suggestions and perhaps a few volunteers to collate and craft the response into a working draft,
and this is your chance to be part of the dialogue. We need the entire working group to stand
behind whatever suggestions are raised if it will become as part of recommendations in the final
document.

This working group could and maybe should recommend strategies in the report to remedy this,

suggest areas needing further attention, and point out ways| (0)(4)

| (D)(4)

| (b)(4) | This is
an important issue and we look for your active engagement to address it by volunteering to join
an ad hoc group to actually write the text before Wednesday 1 June so we can circulate for
consideration by the WG and for discussion by the Editorial Board TC meeting on Friday 3 June.

Thank you for your efforts and expertise.

Kind regards,
Karin Holm

Karin R. Holm

Technical Coordinator, Working Group on Vaccine Safety
Publications Consultant, Working Group IX Risk Minimization
Council for International Organizations of Medical Sciences (CIOMS)
Associate partner of UNESCO / In official relations with WHO

c/o WCC, P.O. Box 2100, CH-1211 Geneva 2, Switzerland

Phone: +41 22 791 6497 Website: www.cioms.ch

Email: holmk@cioms.ch
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information of Merck & Co., Inc. (2000 Galloping Hill Road, Kenilworth,
New Jersey, USA 07033), and/or its affiliates Direct contact information
for affiliates is available at

http://www.merck.com/contact/contacts.html) that may be confidential,
proprietary copyrighted and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely

for the use of the individual or entity named on this message. If you are
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